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Jenery 25, 1977,
MowIRANTUS #0F THE DIEECTOR.

Fe 51, ale*tlne‘_de
Tassecrc.

Lir. Ladd telerhoned snd zdvised thel the Chiceco

.erican %oz cerryirg & story to the effect that Byro ﬁo}ton hac

-iven out informestion vhich elezre’ up the St. Velermtine's Loy

wreencre in Chicero. Wr. Ladd edviced that Bolton had not siven

out zny informstion coneevnirf this while he wr= heins cuesilonad

in Crigrze znd thet w= fer =< he, M. bsdd, know, the story wos

Triee; furlher that he haea refuces 1o mke any comment to other

newrrsnors conpcernins  this story.

T sdvised Mr. Ledd trat 1 would submit this
inforaetion to you.
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I tzlechones r. Lads =nf® zdviged hir thot
ucon receivi- the sbove irformciion, you desired to heve ¥r. Lacd
first zeeertein fron Kr. Nathan &t St. Paul that Bolion did nnot mele
such & atotsrent there, and then he, Mr. Lodd, should iscue &
stetement &t Chicezs cenying the lniormcli on oublished in the Chiecrzo
Lrmericen, stetin. thet no cuch st:rtement had been secured from Bolton,
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Re: S+, Valentine'e Dav
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Fr. Ladg telernioned from Cricaro znd edviecea thst
Le hud issued the statement to the newsnaverz denying thet
! Zo.ton heu given eny irformntion to the Divicjon rererding
: the &%, Velentine's Der Uianreere, Hr. Ladd :avised that
\\ ‘. e he ' “irst eccertrined delinit2ly from ir. Wethen o1 84
: Peul th=t Soltor ke made ra sueh etr tement thers,

J tele-honed Jr, Hrihsn &1 53, Peul and steied

avs wour ulel that ndone, other then Bslton's ettorne S

| be nernitted to see Balton; thet Lt wse probable that
neyear ars vould e Gengdng to interview nim r£e o= res
coory ¢ e rine in theylhics o &+ ericsn, tu? -hat thie
rot be cermitted. i )
been iessued to the effect that ne one should he vermitied to soe
Zoiton Cithout crior muthcority froa the St. Poul Livi-ion ofiice.

Fesvectiulliy,
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Jamuary 23, 1935
Time - 6326 P.1.

ta : 1

01 ° Bt. Valeatine's Day case

Mr. Carusi telephoned and sta that the

press, in quoting my denisl of lton's
connection with the above matter; stems to

differ somewhat as t0 xy conception of the same,.

I t0ld hian that while none of the preas
represesntatives had talked to me about it, Col.
Gates had telephoned and I had absolutely denied
that Byroo Bolton made any st-tesents or con-
fessions relative to the above matter,

Vary truly yourse,

John Edgar Boover,
Mrector,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER &
' DIRECTOR
Bisision of Inbestigation
‘ . 8. Bepartment of Pustice
Rinshington, B, @,
TE4:4A Jamuary 23, 1935 2115 P, !
| MuEORANDUM FOR ThHt DIRECTCR
\
Kindly be informed thzt Mr. Carusi telephoned
néd ptated that informstion had been received indicating
'Chicago American was gbout to publish a story thet Bvrop

olton, a mezmber of the Karpis-Barker gang, has a¢legealy
Acde & confescion to theSt. Ualentine's Doy iMassacre =nd hog
tmplicated & Fred Burke, Gus %inkler, Humphries, =nd sevaral

Bfrcre ard thaet the confecsion of Bolton was in the np"m':r‘i“'nnr‘F

O0thers that confession olton the
being cerefully studied; that the other newspaper reporters
are frantle and *r. Carusl states that he would like to hauve
sozme vord or tiis matter either confirming or denying, stating
thzt the other reporters have intiusted that it seems very
gtranze the Chlicaro Americen is able to zet informution In
wévance.

I informed him I had no knowledge of the matter
mentioned abhove, bu% would gladly call it io your attention.

Ressectluily,

A s

Te Le Cuinn,
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Colonel Gates telephoni

arnlnxth.tntthofn
:-.er!lge to the effect that I

the only comasat
be did mot now saything ebout

cally made inquiry coo-
statement carried by Universal
paid that I hed mot heard

in the'Et. fai«;u:;;

tated that 1t was not correcij

; Bad made was that Bolt.n said that
the St. Vzlentine's Day

pearing in the Chicage

st Shat the atory ap .
matter vas one hundred perceant

Hassacre; and that

American comcarning the
incorrect.
Very truly yours,

Jom Edger Hoover,
mrwtcro
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Juwmary 23, 1935

Time - 2149 P.UL

NBICRANRON FOR. MR, AN
Re1

Colonel Gates telephoned and stated that he had received
seversl 1nqu1r1ao for verification of the story which appeared in

4he ﬂMA-.a ‘ﬁc-_ % the ofPfost a'h% I..-—lj..‘ltnﬁ wha d= =t she

present tise iu the mtodw of the mnnu. confessed to his
part i{a the’8t, Velentine's Day massacrs. The Colonel stated that
this story 4s copyrighted by the Chicago Aperican, I told Colonel
Gates that this story 1z entirely without fouadstion) that there is
no trath 3a it st all. I told the Colonel that while we have Bolton
in custody chorging hia with participstion in the Bremer kidnaping,
which fact 18 not to be disclosed to the press, Bolton has not made
any statements at 2ll cancerning the aforsusntioned case.

Brengr case

Tine - 3'55 4% W

I telephoned the Chicsgo Office and telked with Nr, Zimaer in
regard to the adove matter, Nr, Ziamer stated thet Mr, Ladd was out
of the office, and he, ¥r, Zimmer, was not advisod of Mr., Ladd's oon-
versation with you and ths instructins which bad been issned relative
to o dgpial of this story by Mr. Ledd. I requested hie to have Mr,
Ladd telephome’ me lmmediately,

'H.!O b "10 ?uln

Kr. Ladd telephoned and I inquired f he had denisd the story
above mentioned., Mr, Ladd stated that imeediately upon the receipt of
the instructions from Jou, he called in all of ths reporters in Chicagoe
and gavs them the formsl denizxl 57 the Division of this story. He also
oonfroated the Editor of the Chicago American with the denial, but the
Editor had mo statement to mako whatsoever,

FILES SEOTION
MAILED
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BIVIBION OF INVESTiGATION,
V. 5. OEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE )
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John Edgar Bnour D e
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Pebruary 1, 1935,

r, Frank F, Farrell,
708 Fest I5th Street,

el an v PYY Lol
Unlw. e Ll & W §

This 1s to scknowlasdge receiyt of ;'our letter

s 1935 whereln you furnish inforsation
relative to the £t, Valentine's Dey massacre at Chicsgo,

Fleaze be advli:zed that indsmuch as this Division
doez not have jurisdiction in thie matter, it iz sugyested
that you furnish your informatiou to the Chicago, Illinois

Police Departasat for appropriste action.

Yery truly yours,

CC -« E, J, Connelley
Chicago
Ste Paul
Encl, (copy of letter from Mr,
Farrell, dated 1/28/35)
to both offices)

(e Ty
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January 24, 1935,

Time-10:44 A.M.

I telephoned Mr. Ledd at the Chieago Office and told him that
I was very much concerned over the complaints which had been eoming
in, even before yesterday, from the other Chicago newspapers relative
to the Chicago Americen and the stories itheir reporters get the rscoopsr
on, I stated that theChicago American had the wrong "scoop" yesterday;
that the other Chicago papers quote me &s saying that there wasn't any
trutk in the article in the Chicazo American; and that these papers cuote
him, Mr. Ladd, as saying he had never heard anything about the matter,
and that Bolton had not been guestioned about the St. Valentinets Day

g

Massacre.

Mr. Ledd advised me that the Chicago papers quoted him as saying

from Polton econcern: ng tha

that we had no statement, oral or written, olton concernis i
assacre case, which was the statement he, .r., Ladd, had made to the £
DADErS. =

I inquired if Bolton hed been -‘uestioned concerning the iassacre éf

and [r. Ladd said that he was not questicned directly begause they wers g’

anxious to get other informstion from him; that he was only asked if he
knew anythiig about it and he replied that he d4id not, that he had nothing

to do with it.

I remarked that the thine whiech had been causing me concern for some
tizre was the thcught that there micght be & "lesk" screwhere in the Chicago
Office; that I had this morming received some very reliable informaticn,
however, that the Chicsgn :smerican has seven wire tappers who are tapping
televhone wires; and that the Chicago amerigszn had had our wires tapped.

I suggested to Mr. Ladd that he check on this zngle imuediately through

s me man in the hiecego Gffice who wes efficient alonz that line. Mr, Ladd

stated that igenf 7. I. liadala was the only man shey had who could handle

the matter, but that he was out on an assignment with lir, Connelley at the
P P

““““ Bnub, however, he ¢ould get the Telephone Company 1o g¢heck
on it for us, I stated that he could have the Telephone Company cheek on
it first, then, and wren »r, Madala returned he was to re-check on it.

o7
Br. Ladd stz2ted that he did not think that anyc:mé;f'“l #h rqg’o Cffice
was "talking" or giving out any inform.tion. T suggested that it mipht be a

5
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Telephons Call
¥Mr. Ledd at chicago
1/24/35
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them with a fake story. Mr; Ladd advised that he had done just that
thing the other day, before the sscape ¢f Xsrpls and Campbell from
Atlantic City, New Jersey; that he had one of the Agents oirculate a
atory oconcerning Kurpls, and this story received wide sirouletion in
the office; but that when the real story ebout Kerpis came out, his
fake story was, of course, stppped. Mr. Lsdd stated that he uould give
it anosther teat alopg this sams line,

I told Mr. 1add tc keep ma informed am to the results, and T sug-

geatad that the story be atarted that we had *someone®™ in cuatody.

I stated thet if we csught the Chiemgo ‘merican wire tappers tapping
our wires, it was my intention to prosscute them.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director,

1 sopy
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BATsCSH
Janvary 335, 1935

MEMORANDGH FOR THE DIRECTOR
11e50 AWM,

Whils talking with ¥r, Ledd ke advised that, ix response
31) yeoterdiy, he had the tolophan cospany check the
nes, and had been advised that there ware a0 taps on them

your @
..‘ - n o B R A b ___
1gnornup. the dust beling stil) onmdroa and there

no sizgms that it has been dlsturded, Er e o
- N

#r. Lacd stated he 1s going to start ciroulating e ctory
there when ihs first opportunity arises.

Respeatfully,

" ‘l fﬁo
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January 25, 1935
; MELOIANDOR POR THE DIHECTOR

With reference to your momorandum of January <4, addrosssd o me
soncerning s telephonic oonversation with Mr. Ledd, relsting to the possibilitic
tiat the Chicego Americen hes tepped the telephone wires of the Chiesgo Yivigio

ln Offics, I believa Lt would be sdvisable to evold eny refersnce to eny conteu-

’ pleted action or suaploion of a telephone tap in talking with the Chicego
Office, since this procedure will undoubtedly put the newspeper on potice if
the telephones ere tappod. It {s probuble thet if they tup one of the
telephones, they have tappad thea all, since mosat of the lufora: tion to which
thoy heve apperent access, il p¥tained us & result of ¢ telephone tap, is
discussed on the confidenticl tslepuones. I believe it mighl be wdvisabtle
whaen Giscussing this situsiion with anyone in the Chicego Office to have them
go cuilside of tne ‘hioego Office apd oell the Division fron & pay statlon.

PN

In tids regard, we mipht dlecus. with the Chicego Office for &
period of severel days by telsphone the apprehension of Alvin Kerplis, nexing
1t sppear thet he is acturlly in custody and of course if there ia eny loak
then, the source of the informatlon would be obwious.

o Rsspsctifully,
N
Ec Ay Tomm
L
>
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N EDGAR HOOVER o
DIRECTOR
Bitision of Infrestination
. 8. Bepariment of Elluh&&_,
Mashington, B. ¢.
EAT:CSH '

Januery 24, 1935

MEMORANDUM FOR THE EIRECTOR

I called Mr. Nathan in connection vith the stories in

3:05 P.M, Mier Loy

et b bbbl s

the press concerning the St, Valentine's day messacre, in which
atatements are moade to the effect THEY Whssistsant Director Herold
Nathan gave the massacre story & left-hand confirmetion", and asked

just what he had said to the newspepers about this.

¥Mr. Nathan

stated that the inguiries from the precss came immediately efter the
breskx and that he, Nathen, had edvised that "if he had ever madeany

such confession, I know nothing about it".

I =2dvised that the Director

had issued & denial that ary such stetement was given &nd wanits to
emphasize that denial 2nd the fact thei absolutely nothing more should

be said about the St, Velentine's day massacre.

Mr, Nathen further

advised that the above guoted remarks constituted his firgi statement,
but that later on, efter talking vith Ladd, he subseiuently denied it.

Respectfull;,

RECORDED

Copips DESTROYED r
g SEP 24 1964
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January 26, 1935

¥EMORANDUM ¥OA THE DIRECTOR
10:4‘0 A. h{t

I called Mr. Zonnelley at Chicago in connection
with the possibility shet theybhicago-american has a tap
on the Chicago Office telephone, and suggested that whenever
anything of a ¢onfidential nature was to be furnisghad to
Washington it would be well to go outside and call.

I suggested that it might be well to make some
startling asnnouncement aover tha telephone, such as stating
that they have XKerpis in custody, in order %o see if the
Chicago-American gets it; that, although the telephone company
had informed that no taps were being maintained, information
had also reeched the Division to the effect that they have
five or seven tapping telephones all the time. I requested
advice as to the possibility of meking it look, particulerly
in connection with the stenographers and elerks, as though
Perkine was Farpis, advising that my only worry 1h this
connection would be that if we did get Tarpis we would not
know how to say over the telephone that it was genuine.
¥r,., Connelley suzgested that we could use the exprassion
*Kerpis K?" meaning that the conversation was "phonsy”

I advised that this would be fine, and suggesied that we
should talk about h1m over the telephone as though he were

[ T o S s - an Mo 211 ey mtatad ha wanld
VIEL'S, for the next J UL DU, uuu uunuc;;. ¥ cvauvalu uUT wou.ll
do this.

Connelley further advised that they alsoc have Tish
Johnson, Dillinger's ¢ontact, up there too,

I cautioned Connelley Bgainst letting the Agents on

routine assignment, and the stenographers and clericel personnel,

stand that when he says "Karpis E 7" it will be"phoney©.

Respectfully,

(s) E« A. Tacm,

==zl

FEB 7~ 193'3'

- know just who they have in custody, advising that we would under-
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W, A. JULIAN

MAYOGR AND CHAIRMAN POLICK COMM

J.Edgar Hoover,

Director,
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DEPARTMENT OFYPOLICE
J. E. DYER. CHixr

. 0. BOX 1347

Fab.2nd 19355

Justice Department,

%ashington, D.C.

Dear 3ir:-

L. O. COWAN
POLICK JUI

!

.
R

¥ill you kindly forward to me ae quickly as possible complete

s}
discrirticn of all known gangsters in the St.Valintine's Day ¥assacre i

Chicagoe Ill. in IS2S.

Thanking you for this eervice, I am

Yours Very Truly
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-Personal-

Mr. J. E. Hoover,
Cnief of Federal Agents,
Washington, D. C.

S



Yebrusry 11, 1935

M. J. R Dyer,
Chief of Police,
Tucson, Arisona.

Attentlion: Ceptain Jay Smith
My deer Chiefs

T bave received your letter of Februsry 2, 1935, in which
you request a complete description of #ll of the imown gengaters in-
volved in the St. Velentine's Dey Massecre in Chicago, Illimois. You
ere advised thrt the files of this Diviasion contain no fnformetion

iadicsting the ldantily of ths perpelvators of this offemse. [ xoow
thet newspaper dlspetches have recently iandicsted that e subjsct of o
Division investigation trken into custody st Chicago, Illinois hed
mede & atatement naming the perpetretors of this erine, but such
dispatches were cbsclutely false and without foundetion in fect.

I regret thst I am unadble to furnish you with any informstion

of value in this matter.

[ Y POy
LLnESIBAY FUUL'S,

John Edgar Hoover,
Diractor.

-
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w /s s 0. Chicago, Illinois,
g s+ February 10, 1935
Com, LR *
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Mr. J. E. Hoover,
Chief of Federal Agents,
Washington, D, C.

Dear Sir:

Now thet the Federasl authorities have all the
information leading up to the killers of the St, Valentinets
Massacre, what action is going to be taken to mete out
Justice?

Oh, I suppose there might be a technicality
simply for the reason that what is left of the rets are
now serving prison terms, and maybe poor John Law can't
get in to prosecute until after their time has been
gerved. DBut this is where the law should be revised -
"An eye for an eye™, and these hardened killers made to
pay for their aimes strictly in accordance with the

original interpretation of the law,
wWhat i1s going to be done about it? If this case

is no longer in your hands, please pass fhis request for
Justice along to the proper department, and oblige

"Slumbering Public Indignation®

REQORDED
& e
INDESED -3 F1 7/ ,./_‘74

Copy to the President of the United States

¢copy to:

- lc2h
[N

oy %
q-”l}{///
i

Chicago Herald and Exsminer "

FEp14100s
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EAT:TAN

Perscnal and Confidential February 13, 1935

Yr. D. M. Tadd,

Federal Rureau cf Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Post Cffice Eox B1E,

Chicago, Illinois,

Dear Sir:

Wit: further reference to my desire to ascertain the source of in-
forma-ion obtained by Chicaro papers, concerning official Bureau activities,
prior to the time that any aptice is given to the press, your attention is
invited to the followin- fzets whie- have been brouzht to my attention by
assistant Director llathan.

¥r, Nathan ree=lle trat on the moming followiigthe spprehension of
Doe Barker, & newspaper reporter appeared at t'e Chicago Furesu (ffice, and
asked !'r, Wathan whether it was not a fact tiet Alvin 4arpis was in custody.
Yo will recell that it was the bselief of the Bureau, followin—- the -pprehension
of Doc¢c Barker, that the person who had been epprehended was .lvin iarpis, and

accordinzgly, swveral long distarce telepho.e cells were mede between the Bureau !

and tre Chiea~c .ffic», pertainin- to the apprehencion of Karpls. hil: it iz
possible that tre newspaver reporter who contueted iy, Nattan mey rFave been
merely ruessing, trese facts may have some significance in indicatins that a
telepheone tap i= or was belns maintained upon telephones 5f the Chicago Tureau

Cffice, Please give this matter sppropriate comsiderati-n, in connsction with

your efforts to ascertain the source of theinformaiion reachine the newspapers,
4 similar letter is beins addressed to ilr. -, J. Connelley.

Very truly yours,

John cdgar Hoover,
Director,

1l copy
)‘C | "'.', \j-
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Parscnel and cConfiden tlal

Mr. E. J. 60nnelley,

redaral Ruresu of invontigation,
U. 3. Deporiment of Justice,
Pest Office Box B29,

Chicago, I1linois,.

Dear Sir;

Tith further reference to my desire tocamsgertain the source of in-
formation obvteinnd by Chicaro papers, concerning officl:zl “ureau setivities,
prior to ts tirs that eby notice ie given to the press, your attention is
invited to tre followinz facts whier have been brou-hi to ny atiection by
Assistent Director Nathan,

Mr. Nathan recaslls that on the mcruinz followins the avprshension ol
Joe Brrker, 8 newegpaper reporter appeared £t the Chicoco Tureau Officae, znd
agked r, ¥sthan whetrer it was not a fact thaet alvin curpis was in enstody.
You will reeall that it wae thre belief of the Bureau, followin: ths qpprehension:g
of Loc Barker, tret the persor who had bLeen apprehended wes alvin Larpis, and KE
aceordin~ly, gnve—nl lors £Ictance telerrone caulls were wede between the Puread =
and tre Chica=o Offics, pertainine to the appreiension of Zarcis. while 1t is &
posasible trat the rewgpaper rencrter who contaessed ~r. Satian buy have been Pt

merely sguessing, these Tecis nay Leve sose Bigniriceuce iu indicating that a ?
telephone tap ia or was helrs mmintained uron telephones of the Chicego Ruresu
gffice. Tleas» rive this natter appropriate aonsideration, in comnection with
your efforts to ancertrin the =mource of thre information reachiuz the newspapers
A Bimilar lstter is being nddressad to 4. De k. Ladd.
Very truly yours,
John Fdear Hoover,
Direcior,
- — e y
T L
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POLT OFFICA BOX 812
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

April 6, 1935,
ra
Director,
Faderal Bureau of Investigation
J.S5.Denartment of Justice,
Pannsylvania Avanues st 9th St.N.W.,,
Washington, D.C.

PuERSONLL aND CORFIGENTIAL

Dear Sir:

Refsresnce is made to Bureau letters of February 13 and March
30, 1935, referring to the source of the information upon which eéertain
newspaner artloles were based, and possalbly indicating that this infor-
mstion 48 Lo Bursau activities™had been furnished to ths vress uy

someone at Chicago.

I have givem this matter consfiderable thought and attention
a8 well as makins certain discreet inguiry, and also by meiins vhat I
belicve veore tests, inferences w ieh mi-ht lead to someons vivine out
ttis information, provided it w8 anyone connected vity the C {iaro
office, and in my oninion it is very doubtful that anybody at the
Chieago Sg%lce is Intentionally fur:ishing any informstion which mirht
reach th T.gwapaog:gg

In most of the instancea where stories have appeared, vhile wa
have no definite information indieating the source of these, it is
ennarent that the Information indicated could very well have heen ob-
tained from other sourcea or circumstancestima eontnet with gonechody
gpsociatead with the office, The on'y matter which seams %0 be imnossitle
of satisfactory explanation is the information which was given out ssa
to the fact thut Arthur Barker was held at the Chicago office, as to
vhich 1t is noted several days after he was Held, the newspena-s mnde
ingiiry and obtained eoples of his ldentification Order, and it ie
possible that they may have exhibited his picture in the neighborhood
in which the raids were conducted on the night of January 8, 1935, resul-
ting in en fdentification to them by some person who knew of him having

been apprehended on the nirht of January 8th, or at lesst knew of him

having been & resident at 432 Surf Street, or a visitor at 3920 Pine

G , Chicago. Dt ]y
I'oOvae Avenue loago lp 9\- ?:7% ey -/ ‘,/’
B o RBOORDED .
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The references as to HZLEN GILIIS having been held at the Chicapo
arfina mrut:im‘\nrlv vhan sha was firat nnnra‘hanﬂad and held hera it ia

ik AV E R A TE W mTaa L8 e

believed are krnown to the Bureau, that 15, as to the source fronm uhlch
the newspaners ohtained the information indicated..

A® to the articles which apmeared the night hefore Helen Gillis
appeared before the Grand Jury in January, 1935, no one was aware of the
fact thal she was held here at that time until late the day defore she
appsared before the Grand Jury, at which $ime this tnformation vas furn-
{shed to the United Statea Attormey at Chi~ago,Illinois, an’ it is
poasibvle that the U,5.attorney made some referenca $o the fact that he
intended to use her bhefore the Grand Jury, and tl.is may have been the
source from which the newspaners inferred that she was being held by
us 2t that time. It i{s known definitely that it was snnounced early
the followins morning that she would anpear hefore the Grand Jury thnt
moarnin: to t -stify ir that oase, as this was announced to the pe.apiws
by the U.S.Attorney.

The article which apncared ag to the allegced confession of HITLI'M
BRYAN BOLTOK and his connection with the St.Valentine Day massacre Febru-
ary 14, 1929, was based entirely upon mis-information, inaamuch as he
had made no such statement to anyone, ant at the time these articles
appeared Bolton had becn taken to &Ht.Paul and surrendered for official
custody at that place, indicatiang of course definitely that we previous-
ly had had him in ecustody. The recent articles appearing in the papsers
raferring to the aleged confession furmished by J.85 DOYLE to Federal
Agents at Kaneas City I do not believe had any reference %o any informa-
tion obtmined at Chicazo, and jJudging from the report from the Kansus
City ocffice that the associated press dispatohes there do not show n dis-
pateh to St.Paul, and the explanntion offered by the represeantative of
the associated preas at 5t.Paul that he had received this in an aassoci-
ated press dispatoh from Kansas Qity, this would indicate that the sourde
of this information wae prohably St.Paul, and wvhile I have no infornation
upon wliich to base same, it is my belief that possibly Attornsy 4 DeCourcey
at that point may be resnonsible for this article which appeared.

Previously we have had a very careful check made of the tele~%ones
at the Crie-r0o office, and the talenhone comnany has intiicatoed there

i1s no nossibility of n tap on any of sur lincas here, and als> judeing
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by the conversations which have been had over thess lines, and the
information transmitted, it is my belilef that the papers 4id not have
ti.ls sourcs of information, decauss of the fact that many more
important things have been discussed, which eould vary esasily have

baen the sub ject matter of press releasea Af they bad been adle %o
Overhear such eonversations.

Very truly yours,

E. J. CONNELIEY,

Srecia}]l Agant in Charge.
SF.CTAL ASGIGNIUINT

BIC:JNS

-Mf W
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B;mon Bolton,

»

Yr g aldrop

telephoned and gtated thet &
report was belng cerried in thaChic: terald
and Examiner to the effect thet Byrorf#olion had
nade a comejlete confession.

I edviehd wr,
Vieldrop thet this report was not irue; that Bolton
wes taken inis custody by ‘he bureszu znd tried

end convieted for his part in tle bremer cass, but
thzt the reports thrt he had mzde & confession
cleuring up :hPst. Velentine's Dz
Chicz o were unfounied.,

4

1]

maszscere &t

Ver, trul) yIore
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John Edgar Hoover,
Uirector.
RECO;RDED - 20sd

A

TarRe TS

-/

oy
: RN

Vit L

VU0

Aritd i

NI d



L

P T

TEPNIN

EAT s THF
A
sugust 27, 1936 B
¢ 1 \“ i
/ MEMO;ANDUM FOR MR. JOSEPH B. KEERAN, :
_€z& ACTING ATTORNEY GEMERAL
e .} With refarence to your inguiry a8 to information furnished
1,) by Bryas oconcerning the identity of the persons perpetrating the

/" Ust, Yalentine's Day Massacre in Chicago, Illinois in 1929, you are
sed that Bolton was questioned voncerning this offense. Bolton
sta that the persons who actually perpetrated this mussacre were
ets, Guy‘¥ipkler, Fred¥Xurke, Ray Nugent and Bob“<erey. Bolton
Ymtia';‘_l'he personslly purchased the Cadillac touring car which was
used §in this massacre, having been furnished with the money to make this
perchase by Louis\Lipschultz. Bolton claims that be purchased this car
x\ ), frop the Cadillac Company on Michiygan Avenue in Chicago sometime before
\ the! massacre happensed and assumed . the time that he purchased the car
\U thet it was to be used in hauling alcohol. Bolton believes thut he used
th¢ name Jumes/Martin in purchasin, the car. The object of this massacre,
actording to Holton, which was planned by members of tbdfﬂapono organi-
sgtion, was for the purpose of eliminating 'Buqe'fuoran from the boot-
legging racket in Chicago. Bolton claiams that the plot to peryetrate
/7 this xilling was initially developed at a place on Cranberry Lake, six
" slles north of Couderay, Kiscansin, where oné{ﬁeorge operatad a resort.

e s et 44

Al Qapone, Gus Ninkler, George: Zeigler, Louis Burke, Bill
%Pacelli (reportod to be an Illinois State Senator and D uratella are
A‘@;‘h‘)?uuu to have been at ths resort oporated uy Georgs ou urunuerry Lake

at the time the killin, was first pilanned, thie being in Octobor or
Movember of 1928, bolton statas that Ji ucCrussen snd>Jimmy "The Swede®
joran were selected to watch "Bugs" Morun's ygerage, since they both knew
Moran bty sight, in order to leurn his movements. Bolton states that Al
;i Capone went to Florida befors the Mussacre wus perpetrated &nd left Frank
a JMitts in churge of the operutions and thut one FrankieXieo, hn' dead, was
? \ BMtti's assistant in the transaction. Bolton claims thut nbne of the |
! sotual perpestratoras of this offensec wors police uniforms, glthough they pf(
h aid wasr nrﬂiaa hndgnﬂ end thot when tha Iri1'lhng took }\lann the persons X
\hetu&lly parpctrlting thurein did not know &he iHlsntity of each of their
] victims but rether than risk the possibility of sissing Harnno_kllled
f all of the persons found in the garage. . oyl ;9!
T 2 POORDED & INDER R '
i 48 indicated above, Bolion states that Fred Goatz, "Gue Wi!kler,
.1 Fred Burxe, hay Nugent end Bob Cercy were the actusl perpetrators of tha

ho
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Massacre. Acoording to Bolton, Claudefiaddox of St. Louis, TonyiCapesia

of Chica,c «nd a san ¥nown asA*Shocker® alsc of St. Louis, burned the
Cadillag car after the Massacre.

| Bolton has consistently denied thut he parsonally participated
{n the Maszsacre and has expressed a willingness to confront anyone of the
individuals named by him, sccusing him of participation in this offenze.

. In discussing this matter, Bolton hae informed Speoial igents
of this Buresn that at the time of the St. Valentine's Day Massacre,
Cniat of Detectives Stege of the Chioago Polics Departaent was on the
payroll of the Capone Uymdicats, recelvimg $5,000 per wesk, aad Rept

the menbers of the syndicuts informed as to the whereabouts of Bugs Moran.
" Esapectfully,

1 S
B

Joon Kdgar Hoover,
Director.
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September 15, 1988,

With reference to the request made of you some weeks ago
by Btate's Attorney Courtney of Chicago for information in the pos-
session of the FBI oconcerning the persons respousible for the per-
petration of th « Yalentine massacre in Chicago February 14,
1929, you will reca ha ) You that iton had fur-
nished us certain information relative to this matter., In discussing
this matter with you, it was my understanding that you felt that
this investigation should be conduated by the Bureauj that is to
say, that we should proceed with the location of the warious sub-
jects who were involved in this massacre and when located and
evidence gathered, then it would be time to determine the procedure
to be taken relative to presenting it to State's Attorney Courtney.

Ry purpose in bringzing this again to your attention is
due to the fact that the Federal Statute penalising unlawful flight
to avold prosecution was dated Kay 14, 1954, whercas the crime was
coamitted, of course, on Fedbruary 14, 1920, In memorsndum received
from the Department under date of June 2§, 1824, the FBI was in-
structed that the Departzmental interpratation was that this statute
did not apply to past transactions but covers only actions which have
been in vioclation of this law after it becaxme effective, Conseguently,
I would appreciate being adviped as to whether, in view of this in-
terpretution, it is still believed desirable for the Buresu to pro-
ceed with an investigation of this matter, The Bureau has no objec-
tion to conducting this investigation, but my only doubt is as to
our jurisdiction,

Respectfully - iy e
SraX E(" (9\7&‘ ::'_},,:)\‘-'1“’" BZC
REKX3RIH§D:&IPH)E}CED
— SRR John Edgar Hoover, T T

Director.
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Me
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER # E | Mr. Tolson___._......
Mr

®..

DIRECTOR - -
Mr. Clegg ...........

EAT:CDW
Federal Burean of Jnvestipation ?r P OOy e
Hnited Stutes Bepartment of Justice

Hashington, B. C. Mr. Harbo .

Time ~ 9:21 A.M. e Sohider .2
Mr. m ... ... ...
g - Tracy ... ..

ME{ORINDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Holtzoff telephoned me and asked "just what was the
C St. Valentine's Day Massacrem". I outlined to Mr. Holtzoff briefly
what took place in this matter, end told hin that it was Just an
outbreak of gang werfare in Chicago.

He then wanted to know if the Bureau thought there was
anr Federal violation involved in this matter. I told him that
we can see absolutely no Federal violation in this situstion; that
while Mr. Keenan was in the Criminsl Division, we received s
memorandum from him stating that no offenses would coue within
the provisions of the unlawful flight statute which was committed
prior to the time of its enactment for the reason that othervise,

you would have an ex post facto law.

Réectfully ’

v
E. A. TAMM.
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Federal Burvan of Investigatinn

I B
United States Department of Justice G \\ R
!

EAT: TMF AN
Washington, B. C. ;
September 21, 1336 ¢ % . i
\ C
MEMORANDU{ FOR THE DIRECTOR P o §
) iy
i ki
¢ Mr. larw
i:.'u.'l'n- T
o With reference to our conversation recently concerning-.sna. ... ..

the St, Velentine's Day Massacre, I desire to advise that the report ...
of Agent Brennan datéd @t St.-Peuwly Minnesota, July 24, 1935 jn the... .
Bremer Kidnaping case was received in the Bureau on July 27. oy
time, Mr. Newby was supervising this case and the fact that Bolton

had furnished the detazils of the massacre was not brought to my at-
tention. Although Mr. Newby addressed a memorandum to you on August

3, 1935, containinz an excerpt upon another situation from this report

of Agent Brennan's, no reference was made to Bolton's statement

concerning the massacre. The weekly summary report of Agent Newby
sumnarizing the developments in this case makes no reference to

Bolton's statement in this regard.

+

Respectfully, ,
E. A, Tamm Ei
P}
5
S
=
3
3
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1L0nUlCt Bares Story!
alentme Massacre

. A new and reviged version of the
"Clark street carnage of St. Valen-
‘tine's day seven years ago is in the
hands of Chicago police officials.
:Police officials, however, main-
“tained a close-mouthed silence and
.declined emphatically to discuss the
-report.
“Aecording to information supplied
: The Daily News, the new light on
‘the massacre of seven of George
(“Bugs™)} Moran mobsters in a ga-
rage at 2122 North Clark street, in
the course of prohibitign’s erupnve
era, came from Byrogf-Bolton, now
serving sentence in af federal peni-
tentiary for confessed participation
if] the rangom abductions of Ed-
" rd G.fBremer and Willlam

mm.

Bolton, it is reported, about four
months ago, after his conviction
and incarceration for the federal
offense, made a statement which
outlined the wholesale killing in
detail, This information was récent-

sioner James P. Allman.
Killers Reported Named. ‘

In the statement, it was saiil,
Bolton named the participants in
the massacre. Some are known
to be dead and one or two others
are reported to be still alive.Wheth-
er he implicaled himself in the
statement could not be learned,

Police officials declared today
“that they would like to-talk to
Bolton.”

Canvassed for confirmation of the
reported statement, Chicago police
officials asserted they ~could not
discuss it.

It was reported that the homicide
squad, under the direction of Lieut.
Otto Erlanscn, is now checking they
statements alleged to have been
made by Bolton.

Chief of Detectives John L, Sul-
livan, in refusing to deny or verity
the reported statement, gaid that “if
it were 2 case of any other caliber
I might be disposed to discuss it.
I will not discuss this case under
any .r\nneu.rlnrnhr\h however®?

: Bolton Llnked to Crime,

"a Bolton, 37 years old, & formfer

ilor, has been identiﬁed at vaili-

s times as & man sought by 1
ago police for participation ¢

Iy turned over to Police_CommiTr
i

St._Yalenti ntu:_u_m..mme.

After the mass slaying, investigation
revealed that two men had rented
a room directly across the street
from the grease-soaked death cham-
ber a week before machine-gun ex-
ecutioners strode inlo the garage
and mowed down iis seven occu-
pants. From this vantage point they
mapped out the “lay of the land”
for the murderers, In the abandoned
room was found a letter addressed
to “Byron Bolton’” and it bore the
postmark of Virden, Il
Investigators went to Virden and
found Bolton’s’ parents living on a
farm between it and Thayer, both
small towns in the central part of

the state. A picture obta:ned from

Naltnnla Ffathomw w-on ifind ao
HOR0INS 1auner Was .lucuuucu as

that of one of the men who bhad
rented the “death watch’ room.
Bolton’s movements were then
traced to St. Louis, where it was
learned he had peen & chauffeur
for Fred (“Killer”jBurke, also varfj~
ously identified ad & participant
the massacre, Burke is now servijjg
a life sentence in the Michig
pententiary for another murder,

Mr. Nathan ...

Mr, Tolson__. X.. ...
Mr. Baughmam ______
Mr. Clegx .-eeevmeee-
Mr, Coffey __..__.....
Mr. Dawsey ...
Mr. Egan___ ...
Mr. Foxworth . ...
Mr. Glavin . _.........

Mr. Joseph ... ____..

Mr. Nichols. ___.....
Mr. Quinn. ... .. _,
Mr, Schilder.._

Mr. Tamm

"o
Mr. Irlcy...._.{ﬁ.
Miss Gandy______. .

(sritlon Loy Framcins Cormnn))
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Tut,All:-Tmr TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

———

Bepactment of Justice LT
Tl aspington S
October 12 i . e ‘
19 36 L CL
MEMORANDUM FOR_MR, J. XDGAR HOOVER I j i / ;
DIRECTOR OF TE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION /P / /i

Re: C5t. Valentine Messaore -
in Chicego, February 14, 1929

(-
:
|

This will acknowledge the receipt of your memorandum of September - .. _.
15, 1936, with reference to the request of State's Attorney Courtney of
Chicago for information inm the possession of the Bureau concerning the

nnnnnnnnnnnnn {hla Farw tha oF Talantins macsanyae 4n f"hinnn-ﬂ on Februory

PGL ouiLD LUBFULIBJ-IJJ-“ - W Jve ¥ Chl Wik Va il A & N e S L AACwa ¥

14, 1929.

It is noted that you call attention to this matter because of the
fact that the Federal statute penalizing unlawful flight to avoid prosecu-
tion was dated May 14, 1934, and was approved May 18, whereas the crime
in question was committed on February 14, 192%.

In this connection you are advised that although as indicated in the
memorandum under date of June 23, 1934 addressed to you, the Departmental
interpretation was that this stetute did not apply to past transactions,
but covers only actions which have been in viclation of this law after it
became effective, it may well be that in the circumstances presented in
tnis case, the 1nd£'IEE§I*“?esponsible for perpetration of tHI& EFimé”

Tight Well have been in the State of Illinois and within its criminasl juris-

diction on the date thls statute was passed and may have moved from toere
sometime thereafter.

As a consequence, therefore, if they were in the State of Illinois
after that date, and as they are still fusgitives from Justice in that state,
if they subsequently left it for the purpose of avoiding prosecution to
enter another State, Territory, possession of tre United States, the Dis-

trict of Columbia or any foreign country, they would be within the terms

nf the statute. 7~
KRCORDED kJ o~ 7 <7
If such is tne case, then there is no question’but tnat tue rbﬁefgl

Bureen of Investigation wonld have investigative Jurisdiction and you are

so advised. -
L0 A L

L 6, 1 uin .
sepit B. Keenan,
Tne Assistant to the Attorney General. ;‘tfi;)
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; Mr. Toleom.. ...

C R Panrhman ...

T 62-54R99-25

ATy I
Sovember 16, 1936

. k. J. Comnelley,

Foderal Bureau of Investigatiom,
0. B. Departnent of Justics,
1448 Standard Building,
mm. Ohia.

Dear Nr. Comnelley:

¥ith reference to my commmication of October 27, 1936,
transmitting s memoranduz pertaining to the perpetratiom of the
St. Valentina'e Doy Massacre, I would appreciute Leing advised of
the detalls of your conference with Commissioner Allman of the
Chicago Police Department, as soon as you are able to arrangs
this coulerencs. '

Very truly yours,

John Edgur Hoover, -
Direotor.

Ty, Ivathap ..oo.eo.
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Dctober 27, 193

N/

Mr. K. h c@u.llq’

Fedaral Eursan of Investigation,
U. 3. Depurtament of Juatice,
1448 Stasdard Building,
c1.'.m’ Ohle.

Dear ir. cmm

I am attsching hereto a copy of a mencrandua prepared
in the Bureau under dste of October 26, 1936 which summsrizes the
information conteined in the Bureau files concerning the identity
of the perpetratore of tbe St, Valentine's Dey Massacre, I desire
that at the esrliest posaible dute you personally eall upon
Comaissioner Allmak of the Ch!.oago Police Bepartlcnt and furaish
a copy of this mexcrandum to him, explaining thit this is all
of the inform:tion developed during the Bureau's investigstions
into the lscts surrcunding thé perpetration of the St. Valentine's
Day Massacre. oy ‘

C

‘

Please advise me fully of the x‘ﬂulu of your intervin
with Commissionsr Allmen. o

Very truly yonru, ,

Jobn KEdgar Hoover,
Diregtor

O

Y
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RE: 8%, VALERTINE'S DAY
MASSACRE,

During the course of the investigation in connection
with the kidnaping of Edwurd George Bremer of 3¢, Paul, Minnesots,
the Federal Bureau of Imvestigution obiained certain fnforsatiom
relative to those persons alleged to have been respousihle for the
perpetration of the Bt, Valentine masssaers at Chiomgo, Illtnols on

p LTy ¥ i L=V, ] ik
F WL ERL y “. hThFe o

Bryaa Pelton has furnished 3pecial Agmnta with the in-
formation that the persous actually commitiing the murders in the
garage on North Clark Strest, Chicago, [llimois wers Fred Goetis,
alius Gocrge Zeigler, Gus ¥inkeler, Fred Burke, Bay Nugent and
Bob Carsy, slics Couroy, snd sho also mey have bewn known as Ted
Bowberry. Bolton has sdmitted that he purchased the Cadillac tour.
ing exr wused by the murderers in the perpetration of the msssacre.
He stated thet the car was purchased by hiw from a Ced{llac Compeny
located on Miohigan Ayenus in Chicago, Xllinols, and he balisves
that he used the mame of Jamos Bartin in purchasing this car. Be
stated that Louls Lipsaimiliz gave hia the money 0 purchase this
car, sod was taken t0 the place of purchase by Lipschulta. Bolton

abebad Shad Shdon wmes oonedlos halPfowse dhe B8 Totlombimaloe Paw oo cescees
WUWE P WY WILF WAEF VW LHAAY WBAWVWI W WiV Wve THLWEL LW B W --““‘-"

and at the time be purshased dhe oar he assumed it was to de uned
in bauling aleohol.

Bolton stated thet the purpose of the massacre w»es to
elisinets SBugs®™ Moram, who had & gang which was the rival of the
so-cslled Al Capone syndiocate. HNe advised that the plans for the
magsagre were formalated at & resort owned by Fred Goets on
Cranberry lake, six ailes seglh of Coudersy, ¥isoonsin during October
or Bovenber; 1928, Be stated that the following persons were present

s Fiae g —a——

at this resort at the time the plans were made to kill "Dugs® Noran:



PN

11, sho later became am
Illinols State Senator.

weeks, and this inforastion ean bcnrmnbyrnnkw:land
Eddy Mdersom, gni.du who to k the wvarious individuals nemed hunting

L AR v & _ e WA ___ A adP B sk s el ..—1--

sad fisbing, and woe 1ived iR toe vialalty of e Fesort. Gharl

Allison was & oarstaker of the resort at thatu-mdomaclw
verify the prezence of these warious persons at that place.

Boltos furnished the further informétion that Clsude
Macdox, alias Johmny Noors, formerly of Bt. Louls, Missouri, Jony
Capizio of Chiocage, Illinois and & men known as ®Shocker®, who wes
slso from 8t, louiz, Mispouri, turned the Zadillac oar afier the
BASBAOTS. ey

Bolton denied that he participated in the massacre in
sny way and ptated that the persons who occupled the apartaent
across the streel from the garege st 2127 North Clark Street, watch-
ing for the _Sppesrance of "Buga® Noresn, were Juu !lomd. aliss

Bes .. ad A o WMaMenimma . Ao d dale o

“d LERY the Fwads™ and LRy WouLIusEanj et the optﬂu.qua JO wais
day of the massacre were garried on from Cleude Maddox's Circue Cafe
on the morth side of Chicago. Bolton advised that Al Capone wes in
Miomi, Florida om Februsry 14, 1929, but that Frank Nitt{ took charge
of things im Capone's absence, and that he was assisted by Frankie
Reo, now dead., Polton stated that none of the participants iz the
magsssre wore police uniforms at the time the murders wers cosaitted,
but that they 4id wear police badges. .

lira. Irens Stanler. nes Irens Dorsey. Wilamington. Illdnois,
who 1ived with Fred Goets several years prior % his d.uth, “advised
Special Agmts that in 1925 and 1926 Fred Gosetz, Brysn Bolton and
Frankie Dias operated a still in Bpringfield, Illinois, and in 1927

C o



they moved W CGhicago, Illinois and joined the so-called Capone
syodiente, being elosely assoclatad with Al Capome, Ralph Capons,
Jack Ousik, ¥Barry Ousik, Ous ¥inkeler, Ted Newberry, Jack NeGurn
snd Fred "Liller® Burke.

Irene Stenley stated to Agents that it was her informm-
tion that the aotuel Fillers ia the 8%, Yalentine's Dy massacre
were Ted Newberry, Gus Winkeler, Fred Burks and Fred Goets; that
NmuﬂnwnalundtIutldthmwﬂuth
which was used for lookout purroses scross the street from the garage
whare the massagres took plase, Bolton bLecame & fugitive and began
using the aswe 0, B, Carter.

Pl.e Wimblal o andl & alt Mo Wlmlben® e i o A ‘

After the massaors Qus Winkeler and Bod Carey wers in the
Winkeler apartmsnt and spent mcst of the aftermoom sitting in front
of the windows. From the discussions Mrs, Finkeler overhesrd betwsen
Carey, Winkeler and Josts, she learned that Bolton and Jiumy Morand

hntl h‘-n ..-( bk sl '..ﬁ --m tha mnws o . '—“‘A Ih.-b .Q-AQ 'n- QL-
NPT Sn ARl wgw

oppnmuof the mob, ndnnthod.pn iuth.mlwl'hnm
gang entered the garage. &he states the surderers were staying in
the home of Eocca de Croee, which was located newrbdy; that she later
found tullet proof wests and a police wiform in the ¢loset of herxr

aparisent.

Upon being advised by Louls Campagna thst he was suspected
by the police of being laplicated in the massscrs, Qus Winksler fled
fram Chiaaws. TIlinala. =a 414 Prad

e SRRV SSL ST ) S e g e i .

Seven meaders of "Bugs" Norsn's mod were killed, but
"Bugs®" Moran ¢id mot put in his appearance at the garsge om North
Clark Birest and , thexefors, sscaped aspassinatiom,

SN
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Fedreral Burean of Inuestigation
fAnited States Bepartment of Justice

Chicago, Illinois

December 29, 1938
Vi

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir

As possible info C1)-:;1&1tion to the B u in
cophection with the’St. Velentine Day Massacre
if"Chicago’,’ I am forwarding herewith copy of
& memorandum submitted by Specisl Agent J. R.
GREEN relagive to information received by him
from SIM);iRUSSEL of Gary, Indians.

Very truly yours

DML:IJM D. M.
Encl. Special Agent in Charge
BEGORDFD

INDE"’ LEY b.’l __,j'/:l, C)_Z__ L 4

CELTIGATION

r‘rf‘\ F‘l [




Chicago, Illinois
December 23, 1938

MEMORANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGENT TN CHAROE D. M. LADD

RE: ST. VALENTINE DAY MASSACRE

On the late afternoon of December 20, 1938, SIMON RUSSEL,
830 West 11th Avems, Gary, Indiana, furnished the follcnrlng infore
mation to the Chicage Field Office: i

He stated that he was employed at the amid Engineer-
ing & Mamfacturing Company, 1256 Wellington Averme, which was
RN under the management of MIKE M J KAUFPMAN, as a tool maker; that he
\‘\ ' worked at this place for about 'a week in the month of February the
¥4 year of the so called St. Valentine Day Massacre; then after being
laid off about one week, he was called back to work the day of
; the massacre (St. Valentine's Day)e About 9:30 or 10 AJds on
S that day three men came in one automobile to the shop and talked
' with KAUPMAN at hiz desk in the office, this being a small shop,
and later about thirty men came to the shop, coming in several
automobiles; that some of these latter men opened up a wooden box,
— which they had brought with them, and tock out an inetrument, he
i ) seeing only a long tube, which he did not ¢losely observe, and
3 + .- after taking it out covered it up with a black canvas so it looked
" like a camera when this machine was set up on the floor in the
" - middle of the shop. The first three men, who had come in, -had
had revolvers when they came in, and after the others had set up
the instant machine, which he believed to be & machine gun, KAUFMAN
gave a revolver to a part of these men after they had taken drinks '
’f" given to them by KAUFMAN. TJXBANKE (phonetic), 8105 Vincennes
= Avenue, was the leader of one group of these men who had come in
e automobiles, and he also gave revolvers to his bunch, the two
} - groups being divided about equally; that shortly thereafter four
; more men came in an sutomobile, one of whom wore a policeman's

—— s o uniform., He later stated that this man, who wore the policeman's
)i /7 uniform, was later identified as DILLINGER. ALE LAURENITES,

; however, was the leader of this group of four, they aldo having

- revolvers. Thereupon one of the men from the KAUFMAN gang and

another from LAURENITES gang took the machine gun,, which had been
disguised as a camera, and placed it in one of the automobiles,
whereupon all of the men left the shop. However, Just before they
left KAUFMAN asked him what this machine was, evidently ip-an-efe=
fort to see how much he new, and when RUSSEL replied it [Looked —
TLéEnAL BUKLLS UF InVESTIBALGZ

DEC 2« 1938
U. S. DEPARINENT -OF JUSTICE

E} O& _ z <{ :)\ C"/ Cf . }.‘\J ¥ CHICAGO, ILLINOIS F"—:§-
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like a camera KAURMAN stat.ed they would take his picture when they
came baok.

1at 2 r fellow employee, who
had been lert he shop with him, by the name o FREDEBICKSON,
what KAUFMAN had said relative to 'bhe taking of their picture when
they returned, FREDERICKSON suggested that RUSSEL and he leave as
*{here would be hell t.o pay" when the crowl came back. Whereupon he
, and FREDERICKSON left the shop and separated. RUSSEL stopped in
% several saloons, where he got drinks, and it was late when he went
% to his room at 1417 - 49th Averue, Ciceroc, The next morming he
F read in the papers of the St. ValentineDay Massacre at twelve or
i
L]
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more blocks away from the Pyramid Engineering & Manufacturing
Company .

o The second day after this KAUFMAN phoned to him to come
——— back to work, whereupon he worked at this place about one week or
' g80. However, KAUFMAN never mentioned this incident to him until a

year or so later, when RUSSEL was looking for work, KAURMAN asked
him who did the massacre job, and he told KAUFMAN he did not know.

- However, he was sure that KAUFMAN suspicioned him, RUSSEL, with
knowing KAUFMAN had participated in the same. RUSSEL further stated
that when he came to work that instant St. Valentine’s Day mom-

> | ing KAUPMAN had given him something to drink that had left him

' " dopey, and he believed he had given him this soc that he would

not fully realize or remember what was to_takti place later,

RUSSEL stated that MR. and MRS. JOE4PASCO, his sister '
and her husband, 553 Connecticut Street, Gary, Indiana, and their
son, JOE, JR., who lives with them and is married, suspected him
with knowledge as to KAURMAN'S connection with the instant Valentine

-massacre. His brother-in-}aw, JOE PASCO, had been connected with

KAURMAN in variocus illegal activities before this, and at the pre-
sent time, and that he was one of the gang, but was not present
on gnstant occasion; that his sister and both the Sr. and Jr.
PASCO have tried to get him so he could not tell this story or
what he knew relative to instant massacre. He stated that on one
occasion, when he had gone to a friend's house for the night,
while he was asleep JOEJPASCO JR.,his : nephew, tried to get his
friends, with whom he was staying, to let him go up to RUSSEL'S
room so he could shoot him while he was slesping. He also stated
that JoHN doRAKEY (phonetic), 841 Virginia St.reet Gary, Indiana,
STANLEY MESEVESCHS (phonetic), 425 Adams, Gary, Indiana were,




s apears

RUSSEL stated he had just recently tried to tell this
to the Gary, Indiana Police Department, but as their administra-
tion was changing. the first of the year they were not interested.
He insisted that the man appearing in the guise of a policeman on
instant occasion, as heretofore described, was JOHN DILLINGER.
He further stated that he understood thig gang had been partly

broken, but that MIKE, GEORGE and ALBERT{KAUFMAN, who were sons of
MTKY KAUFMAN, SR., are members of this gang, still ruming at

large, and that t.hey have also been making plates for the making
of counterfeit money, which they had also made; that he had seen
the plates. He stated that it was because of fear that members
of this gang were trying to get him, and that this was the reason
for making the complaint at the present time, which the writer
remarked to him was rather a late time for him to furnish said
information, He stated that for the past few years he has been
engaged in the sharpening and taking care of dentists' tools, and
that for the past five years or so he had ground the dental in~
struments for DR. GEORGE A4 MATULA, who has an office on the
27th floor of the Bankers Bldg. The telephone directory shows a
GEORGEXMATULA at 105 West Adams Street, this building address,
telephone State 3706.

While MR. RUSSEL was hard to© understand, yet he appear—
ed rational, and the writer was unable to state whether he was
mentally off,

The writer sunm.'or.ea these factis to Act:i.ng bpeclaJ. Agent

in Charge E. J. GEBBEN, who stated to place them in memorandum

form, but that there was nothing in which this Office at present
was concerned in connection therewith, after which the writer
suggested that RUSSEL submlt his informmation with reference to
this gang making counterfeit plates to the Yecret Service. He
indicated that he would do so, and would probably alsc go to the
Chicago Police Department.

Respectfully submitted.

J. R. GREEN
JRG: 1M Special Agent
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VALENTINE gAY
'AND CAPONE M0B

“PROSPERS AGAIN

UVl LIV noniNy|

Veterans of Massacre In

Theyicelebratg.

e —p—
——

% efen years ago today ﬂ Capone’s
executioners reached all-time
high for gangster butchery in the
St._Valentine’s Day massacre. in|
which seven “wien were stood
against a wall and shot down as fast|

o

backs, :
¥ Today the Capone veterans of the
Moran gang slaughter are on top
again, In right with the Kelly-Nash

zafion of gambling privileges in ca-
iy}) “Skidmore, the Capone old

Day as the best of good times,
A careful check covering several
{weeks reveals that the period end-
ing with the mayoral primaries,
Feb. 28, is likely to be the most

excepting the fat years of beer run-

Day massacre,
Skidmore Afraid of Couriney.
Skidmore, agent for a long line

#fixer” through whom Capone mob-
sters and wihey rackefeers in many
lines obtain protection, runs a
scrap-iron business at 2840 South
Kedzie avenue, Latest reports
reaching underworld circles de-
scribe Skidmeore as “alarmed over
the prospect of Courtney becoming
the next mayor of Chicago.”

jand widened its tield. Concessions
granted by the Kelly-Nash machine

1y at the polls on primary day have
skyrocKeled receipts. “Billy” Skid-

more, as go-between, conducted ne-
Eotiations _ani VBrSﬁEﬁE them to 2
|successful conclusicm. . .

Right with Machine, So |

as a machine gun could spray their|

mychine, reputedly through organi-|

= szt S5 L FIRRNU . P R rda=-1) "
hagptis with Willlatn Robert (“Bil-

guard is celebrating Valentine's|,

prosperous enjoyed by the mob, not.

ning marked by the St. Valentine’s

of political pirates and described by
State’s Attorney Courtney as the

- The Capone gang has reorganized

in return for support of Mayor Kel-

weliidaY 13209 Wacs.

< [its ¢laborate offices are being-
as their -heafquarters. 118 sed
“Qut there at this time of year,”

sald & noted law enforcement offi-’

vial, “they are as -well hidden as
they wolid be if conducting their
rackets ' from the superintendent’s
office of some graveyard.” .

Mystery Figure Emerges,
A mysterious figure in the history
of gangdom in Chicago has been
brought to light by the survey. Paul

Ricca, herstafars =
8, ners

_____ tofors & handyman but
recently promoted to *big shot”|
leadership, is now the acting top-
noteh boss of the mob Al Capone'
tonce led. Frank (“The Enforcer”)
Nitti, who over after Cousin
AT Bad been tossed into prison for
bjincome=iax Ifrauds, ja said to have

sponsored Ricca’s rise to power,

Nitti, whoge_real name iz Fran-
cesco RaffelelNitto, apends his win-
ters in Florida. He makes {frequent
trips here, however, At the time of
his last visit, said to have taken
ji|place in December, he occupied his
'|Chicage apartment in Glady’s ave-

b |nue, near Lotus avenue, While in
dCh::s:ago Nitti becomes “¥Fr.
o. :

Rad-

'} Under the Ricca regime, ° Jack
*CGuzik  remains in charge sof
' gambling operations. Rac De
. Grazia has been assigned to super-
- visioaf numerous dens of vice do-
scated in Cook "County but outside
- the city limits. The gang's Chicago
4 brothels are to have a new operat-
K‘E ing head. .

biggest vice dives, is
till the position this
Vogel Heads Qigt Machines, :
Eddie (“Dutch’Wogel continues
as head of the slot‘machine depart-
ment—a racket viewed generally as
“pushed around a lot of late,” but
actually flourishing since Skidmore
waved his, magic wand over the
City Hall. ;
Ralph (“Bottles”)’ﬁgpone, broth-
er of Al stays on as assistant in

{Continuett~en~Rvird Page.)
NOT RRConzgn
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Mr. Egas .. ...,
My, Foxworth ...__..

Mr. Ni AP
Mr. Quinn Temm ., _,
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¥ Mingano does to night ¢libs exact-

: ¢

-Irv--' - .

Back Into

{Continued from First Page.)

charge of gambling spots and broth-
els in Cicero. One of the latter has

f)fr’ {‘ anone Mgb.

35 inmateg,
Murray ' Humphries, alias Jonf
Humphreys, one of Ricca's chief

aids under the new setup, takes
over management of some of thely,
mob’s leading business enterprises,
such as towel and linen supply
service, sale of botiled walers to
night clubs and saloons and numer-
ous other lines. In addifion, he will
carry on the cleaning and dyeing
racket the gang sponsors.

Louis (“Little New York"ACam-
pagna, for vears Nitti’s bod guard,
has a brand new assignment.' He
cracks down on bookie joints, forc-
ing the proprietors to agree to &
cut. As a result, one third of the
profits are turned over to the gang’s
representative, installed on the spot.

"Mangano Preys on Night Clubs.
atwrence {(“Dago Lawrence™)

Iy§what “Little Ne-v York” and his
bahd of plug-uglies do to gambling
establishments, Mangane, No. 8 on
the Chicago Crime Commission’s
list of 28 public enemies, issued in
May, 1030, has had great success in

at.hns fie e ?

Rocco Fisch t1, alias JehniSenna,
‘alias Ch Ies\ iller, *has been re-
assigned to pguard his cousin, John
(“Mimi"”) Capone, alias Arthur Col-
by, alias James Martin, brother-of
Al Capppe.

Phil{D'Andrea has been named
chief *trouble shooter.” He will
make known to Skidmore names of
ipohcemen the gang wants shifted
in order 1o suit gang needs,

i Ralph Pierce will continue to

{Augori, Italy, Jan. 27, 1889 and en-

sters Get

the Big M oney

tered the United States as an alien
on ¢ about July 1, 1881, arriving at
New York City on the steamship
Cuerra. The records state: “Ile
applied for declaration of intention,
No. 128102 on March 8, 1921, and
wag nnfura‘h'}ﬁﬁ -1 r-ihn-n nf fhe
United States on Feb. 25, 1925, he-
ing issued naturalization certificate
No. 191844
Shooting of Niiti Recalled.

Nitti i3 a first cousin of Al Ca-
pone. He served 14 months of an
18 months’ sentence at the federal
penitentiary at Leavenworth, hav-
ing pleaded guilty to defrauding the
government of incame taxes
amounting to $158,828, plus inter-
est. On Dee, 19, 1932, Detectives

Trpwer Tonams ows? n b1
oarTy wang ana sally au;}ler to-

gether with other officers, burst in
on Nitti a followers oocupying
room 554 in the La Salle~Wacker
Building, 22! North La Szalle street.
During the raid Nitti was shot three
times.

Lang suffered a bullet wound in
the arm, Nitti charged Lang had
wounded him, then wounded him-
self in an effort to make it appear
Nitti had started to shoot it out
with the officers. Following his re-
covery ha Aiconneared and charges

ery he disanpeared and charge
against Lang were dropped “for
want of prosecution.”

Humphries, Jack Guzk, DeGrazza
and Ralph Capore also have served
sentences in federal prisons for in-

come-tax evasion.
D’Andrea Armed in Court,
On Oct. 10, 1931, Phil D’Andrea|
was seized in Federai Court durmg'
the trial of the “big shot of ¥z:
shots”—~Al Capone. D’Andrea Jad
a loaded revolver in his belt. A Sail-
i#Pc ctar and nbnm?pd haftv_ ra-

15544

IS

serve as bodyguard for Humphries.

Ricca Freed Ofien by Police.

Ricca has an apariment in the
5200 block of West Jackson boule-
vard,. He is k n in the neigh-
borhood as 'E'a\.!zE ge Lucia. A check-
up revealed that Ricca has been a
resident of Chicago for 14 years. Al-
though a member of the Capong
gang ever since his arrival he has
managed to get by without acquir-
ing a criminal record. However, he
has been seized by deteciives on
several occasions, only to regain his
freedom promptly. His promotion
to leadership crented surprise in un-
derworld circles,

Immigration records ior this dis-
itnct reveal that Francesco Raffele
Nitto, now Frank Nitti, was born at

by

Lcjuesting transter of = pa %0

the Detective Bureau were d in
his possestion. Judge James H. Wair
kerson thereupon v
guilty of contem!pt of court and con=
signed him to Jail, where he re-
mained six months. The judge inti-
mated that the next time he pre-
gided at the trial of a hoodlum he
would ask that the United States
army be called out.

Rocco DeGrazia once operated 18
handbocks in Melrose Park.

“Dago Lawrence” Mangano has
movad from 5929 Flo-urney street to
a Loop notel. The police have
nabbed him about 200 times. He
has a summer cottage at Berrien
Springs, Msch

und D'Andrea’
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' *: Murray Humphries.

Capone Mobsters: Are in Power, on 10th Anniversary of & %

F'ran_k Nitti, . Phil d’Andrea. Eddie Vogel. Rocco Fischetti. Rocco de Grazia,
T Ten years after they had mﬁsshcreﬂ seven Moran gan%sters‘on Valentine’s Day, Cépcme mobsters are still riding o
. 4 high, wide and handsome. Al Capone is in a federal hospital after serving a stretch at Alcatraz, but his lieutenants are

~in right with the Kelly-Nash machine. Working with William R. (“Billy”) Skidmore, the Capone mobsters have organ- §

~ ized gembling to a degree of efficiency hitherto unknown in the city's higtory. Not satisficd with gambling, they dabble |

ST G ) -
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Vilentine’s Day Massaﬁ:rc of -thé Moran Gang

| 2 " "

- ._LouirCa.Vm'pagna.r 2 M)Rice: 7_ | _. - Jack Gusik.

[ R

¥ i organized'vice,--ln carbor{ated beverages, in breweries, slot machines, and cut themselves into night clubs and any other

. form of enterprise where a-show of musclé, smiled upon by the:police, will count them in. A new figure of importance,
- ‘one Paul Ricca, just a hanger-on in the mob 10 years ago, has risen to share front rank with Frank (“The Enforcer™)

: -Nittl, “Little New. York” Cappagus, Jack Guzik and other lepders, ' [By & statf pbotostashie.}
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Postmerked Mismi Beech, Fla., Februsry 16 (6:00 p. m.) 1928

"City Editor:

Nitti did not like that story you hed in Tuesdasy's paper.
He called s meeting 1l-gt nite st his home on the lslsnd. All the
Canone voys thet ere here like Sumphreys, Cshrlie Fischetti, by
the way, they used his wife's car in the stickup here yesterdey they

got £175,000. The coppers gave then ® pees. Here they got the

L]

chiel c¢f -o0lice on the nay roll here ceuse they vpe.ste here also.
Nitti ordered all the boys beck home to go for Kelly 100 per cent to
beat Courtney. They kicked in 50 G already for EKelly.

Why don't you print thet story you 2ot & copy wes sent to

look Magazine its the truth.

An ex-wsiter for Capone Killers™.

Sz
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Cricego, Illinois
,Ebmry 21. 1939
5

Director
Pederal Burcau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear 8ir

In connection with the recent holdup of a hotel in

Miami, whoreln a large sum of money, jewels, etc.,

wag obtained, I am forwarding herewlith a copy of

& letter which was received by the City Editor of

thelCiicago Daily News and which copy was turned 3
over to tine writer By Francis\Conmor, & reporter )
for that paper. a

Tuc article that it refers to which Frenk\Nitti did

not 1ike was an article pertsining to the'St. Velentine's
Day Massacre which appeared in the Chicago Daily News

on February 14, 1939, and which article was written

by ¥rancis Connor,

Yery truly yours

DMLz TAJ D. M. LADD
Encl. 8pecial Agent in Charge
oc Miami (Encl.)
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MISS TILLIE W. GREEN

EDITORIAL PRODUCTION

COSMOPOL I TAN MAGAZINE

8TH AVENUE AND 57TH STREET

NEW YORK, NEW YORK

REFERENCE YOUR TELEGRAM AUGUST FIFTH, ST. VALENTINE'S DAY
MASSACRE INVOLVED NO FEDERAL VIOLATION AND WAS NOT INVESTIGAEDXXYX
INVESTIGATED BY FBI. SINCE INFORMATION WE HAVE WAS NOT VERIFIED
BY FBI IT 1S SUGGESTED YOU COMMUNICATE DIRECTLY WITH CHICAGO
POLICE AUTHORITIES,

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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SUBJECT: "St. Valentine's Day Massacre

There are attached excerpts concerning the above-
captioned case taken from "The FBI Story, A Report to the People, "
by Don Whitehead published by Random House, 1956. These excerpts
are from page(s) 145 of the book.

The full text of the book may be found in the FBI Library.
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Interest in relating science to crime investigauons picked up mo-

cientific books and papers dealing with subjects related to crime in-

fnemum in 1929. In that year the FBI began assembling a hbrary of
s

vestigations, such as
enough, a gangland

the testing of drugs, blood and hair. And, oddly {
massacte spurred the develonment in ChlcaQO

It was the so-called St. Valentine’s Day Massacre.
This slaughter occurred on February 14, 1929. Members of the Al
Capone gang, disguised as police, cornered seven persons, one of whom

was believed to be

“Bugs” Moran, in a garage. They stood their

victims against a wall and mowed them down with machine-gun fire.

vDuring the coroner’s

jury investigation, some of the jurors asked what

ﬁChicago police explained that ballistics experts could determine whether

gpurpose was served in keeping the bullets found at the garage. [

the bullets had been fired from certain guns—but that the Chicago ¢
Police Department had no laboratory in which to do such work.

/
é.

Excerpt from page 145 of
"The FBI Story, A Report

t0 the Peopnle” by Don
LA L AR 1] l\‘vr" 'JU

#hitehead
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HE old sdsge that truth
is stranger th fiction was f
never more grimly blought out than !
in the cold-blcoded, premeditated °
massacre of seven men eight years ;
ago this 8t. Valentine’s Day and the :
coincidental fiction story that pre- !
oeded it by only 12 days. -
The atory, “Hooch,” written by Chnrleu
Francis Coe, dealt with exactly the same
situation that existed among the rival gangs

and politicians of the time. The pll'tf
referred to here appeared as the last In-i

stallment in the Saturday Evening Post, g»

of Feb. 2, 1920, a little more than a week
}nfgre the ﬂction ‘o coincidentally became
ac

- ‘The mind of the author conceived what !
he thought was sheer fiction but less than |

2 weelk aftoer hig -fnrv wraa nrlnfaﬂ f"_-ng_f

land proved that they had minds with;

more imagination, capabie of bigger and .
better things. ..

Where Coe, in fiction, had dared to
murder four men, Gangla.nd in reality, *
went him three better, slicing down seven :
in their mad lust for power, two of whom -
were innocent.

e

* » . ;‘

THE amb;ect is that red stain on Chi- :
cago’s map knowa to the world as the !
»C. ‘Valentines Day massacre. The time

R L I L7 o T T L, . R TPy ey 3 Y
WHH AU U LIULA UL LUE CUNM JLWONILUE OF D ER.

14, 1828, in a grease-grimed garage at
2122 N. Clark st.

. Severi men lounged about in the N. !

Clark gt. garage, headqua.rters of the
“Buges” Moran gang’s iliicit beer runmng
activities.

Five of them were hoodlums, yoemen
of George “Bugs” Moran. They were Peter
and Frank Gusenberg, Albert Weinshank,
Adam Heyer and James Clark. The sixth
was the garage mechani¢, John May, The
meventh was Dr. Reinhardt H. Schwim-
mer, & dentist, who, for some strange rea-
pgon enjoyed the company of these rum run-
ners.

Suddenly a long car drove up, stopped at
the curb outside the garage. It looked like
& detective burenu sguad car. Five men
got out—one in a policeman’s uniform.
Teisurely they lifted two wicked looking
achine ' guns from the ca.r. and lelaurely

t.hey crossed th
Inside, the :e:;alk conine Farage door

n loungers jum
their feet tense, frightened, 'rh'ln :)e.d;m;::

Awern il

Bun 3
croshed I.-ﬂel.l' Iml as the um
in' the uniform of & ucoiger ”Pled the man

they thought, the boys from the bureau

fie men herded the se
) ven towsard th
ofithe room. They offered no resiateexx

. R e sl o PRI R i -,
INE up n,ga.lnlt thlt wnll""u'

were ordersd, :
They Hned-up. Lo :
“Put - your 3 hsnds -up"' eame a mecond

jz&i ‘ order. -
F
&
r

Fourteen hnnda reached !’or the ceiling.
Probably & few of the hoodlumps siniled.
They apparently expected to be frisked for

B guns, as they had been 0 many times be-
“fore.

: 'rhe ‘third ordet came “Turn around a.nd
‘face the wall? - .

. Those were the last words those seven
men ever heard. A second later a stinging
hail of machine gun slugs cut them down.
Blood splashed on the wall, gathered in
_pools on the floor, flowed in long thin
streams from seven corpses toward the
drain. The executioners strolled out non-
chalantly, hopped into their car and sped
away.

",
L
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o OLICE and mewspapermen were stunned
p at the might that met their eyes in the
dim light of the goarage. The whole world

. was stunned later when news services

i flashed the story around the globe. FHead-

lines screamed “GANGLAND GRADU-

ATES FROM MURDER TO MASSACRE."

The case climaxed Chicago’s reputation as

& hoodlum stamping ground.

Two blocks away “Bugs” Moran almost
choked over his brealdast when he heard
the news. “Only Capone would do a thing
like that!” he muttered as he hastily packed
his bag to blow town.

-Capone was blamed. Capone was al-
ways blamed for everything. Many of his
men were named, three .Iohn Scahse Al-
bert Anselmi and “Machine Gun’” Jack Mc-
Gurn, were formally accused but were never
brought to trial. The coroner's jury re-
turned a verdict after long deliberation and
mvestlgatlon of “Murder by persons un-

known.

Of all the strange angles and aspects
of the Valentine massacre, perhaps the
strangest is that the story, called *Hoochy’
appeared only 12 days before and describelt
the massacre so accurately it might havi
been writien after Feb. 14,
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- PoEbp_(:»h'pn; stated, “We might as

kfactsmthefaoe 'I‘herem ‘
no room for Mltchell Baer or Flen-

ger.”

Zuroto laughed softly, “It is the :
truth. The funny thing about a mur-
der charge,” he went on, “is that it -
. can't get any worse. You get'just as
much for bumpmg one man as you )

would an army
* * ¥

Sienk held the bottle before thé .
. headlight where all could see, “That's - *
locking wrapper,” he admit- "

a goo
ry |
wu—.

" He pulled the wrapper off the bot-
tle and again held it up that the label

might be inspected.
“The labels ain't so good " he cori-

nlmnpd “There'a snmpfhmg ahout

them that looks too new. I wa.s tell- ©

ing Paddy the other day we ought to

make up a2 Canadian Liquor Commis-

sion Stamp.” .
Marty spoke up:

" three bucks a bottle to the price we

could get.”’—

Someone tried the side door. All
three men whirled sharply.

) “Who is it?” Mart asked throat-
ily.
Slenk said, “T'll find out.”

“You better shut off them head— .

lights,” Baer suggested.

“Leave them on,” Slenk said,
“Wait a minute. This ain’t nothin".”
He walked across the garage and
opened the spring lock. Flenger
stepped into the place. Slenk kicked
the door shut,

*{Qh\ere are they,” Flenger asked.

]

“It'd add about

—_

. i—g T et TR TE

" Before anyona cou make m
the whole world seemed to exp

terrific roar of shotguns and the mad
scream of a machine gun ripped and
shattered the silence. -

Flenger fell in his tracks. Mltchell
reeled back between ‘the glowmg
headlights of the second truck, spread
his arms over the radiator in an ef-
fort to keep himself on his feet, then
groaned and sagged to the floor.
Baer whirled uncertainly, sank to
his knees with a curse and hurled tha
remnant of the whiskey bottle in the

‘general direction of the last flash he

had seen.
It was Slenk who stood lengest

" ‘against the barrage of the rum kill-

ars,

A shadowy figure started around
the end of the second truck. In hisg

. - handshe carried a baby machine gun.
"A hoarse laugh crossed his lips. Calma

1y while Slenk watched him, terror in
his -eyes, the man lifted the gun,
trained it upon him, and again the
wild scream of 1,500 shots a minute
tore at the walls of the garage.

It was over within a matter of
""""""" . After the deafening roar of

e -

‘about them. Dashes of flame cut.
through the gloom of the place. The

the guns silence came suddenly. A

whisper here, the scraping of a foof
there, hoarse and labored breathing,

Then the side door of thé building
opened again. The calm night aif
swept in over four prone figures,
Shadowy figures passed through the
door, then along the alley beside thé

-garage, finally to leap into a big mo:

tor car.

ST
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Where Coe in fction, had darsd te | ATES FROM MURDER TO MASSACRE."

Clark at. garsge, headquarters of the '
“Hugs" Moran gang's ililcit beer runping
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Flve of them were hboodlums, jnemen

of George “Buge” Moran. They were Peter
and Wi

The case climaxed Chicago's reputation a.
a hoodlum stamping ground.

Two blocks nway “Bugs” Moran almeat
choked over his breakfsst when he bedrd
the news. "“Only Capone would do a thing

. like that!” he muttered as he hastily pechked

E

bia bag to hlow town.
“Capone was blumed. Capone waa al-
wiays blamed for everything. Many of his

Gurn, were formally accused but were never
brought to trial. The coroner's jury re-
turned m verdict after Jong deliberation and

; Investigation of “Murder by persons un-
Jown.”

&

Of all the strange angles Bnd aspects
of the Valentipe rhapa the

appesred only 12 dayw before and describef]
the massacre 80 accurktely it might bhavh
been written after Feb. 14. |
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Slenk held the bottle hefore thé
:ﬂf looking wrapper," he admit-

tle and again held it up that the label

. might be inspected. . -
“The labels ain't so good,” he com-
“There’'n something about

“ing Paddy the other day we cught to
make up & Canadian Liquor Commtis-
aion Stamp.’ .

Marty spoke up: "It'd add about
three bucks a bottle to the price we
could get.'.—

Someone tried the side door. All

,  three men whirled sharply.

. “Who i8 it 7" Mart asked throat-

Vofly.
Slenk said, “I'll find out.” .
i “You better shut off them heagd-
lights,"” Baer sug| 5
“Leave them on,” Slenk asaid,
“Wait a minute. This ain't nothin'.”
He :;urg} ACTORs th]e and
- open € spring . Flenger
" stepped into the place. Slenk kicked
.the door shut. )
| %ﬂe are they,” Flenger asked.

b St o0 s ol
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, 1o Toom for Mitchell, Baer or Fle- .
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headlight where all could see, “That's -

He pulled the wrapper off the bot-

them that looks 100 new. I wax tell- |

remuant of the whiskey bottle in the
‘general direction of the last flash he
ad seen.
It was Slenk who stood len
against the barrage of the rum kill-

ly while Sl watched him, terror in
his -eyes, the man lifted the gun,
trained it upon him, and again the
witd seream of 1,500 shots a minute
tore at the walls of the garage.

It was over within & matter of
seconds. After the deafening roar of
the guns silence came suddenly. A
whisper here, the scraping of a foot
there, hoarse and labored breathing.

Then the side door of thé building
opened again. The calm night aif
swept in over four prome figures,
Shadowy figures passed through thé
door, then along the alley beside tha

~garage, finally to leap into a big mo:
tor car.
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St. -Valentme 8 Day Massacre,

~ Gangdom’s Worst, Unsolved' e Tt ot
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""IL “"mnu’nl’ Line up,” they cmded mh 1

Crime That Clima Y SR, The seven men Inside, thinking it
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Between Rival Whlsky Barons.

By the Associsted Press. )
CHICAGO, February 14—The rattle

of machine guns dealing mass death

echoed In the memories of Chicagoans

today as they noted the sixth an-
niversary of the crime which left the
blackest smudge on the city’s crime-
encrusted face—ihe still unsolved St
Valentine's day messacre of 1829,

It was this alaughter of seven men
which, more than any other single
erime, gave Chicago a reputation as &
ecity of gangsters and sudden death.
It climaxed the gang wars between
underworld factions, then narrowed
down t¢ & battle between the forces
of Al Capone and Qeorge (Bugs)
Moran,

For the past six years law enforcing
agencies have scrubbed dilligently with
considerable success to remove the
gangland stigma from the city. Under-
world . ansassinations, once almost as
as automobile accidents, have
becomp few.

Gany violence, however, gtlll flares
radically. Only 10 days ago Thomas

E. Maloy, “czar” of the Motion Picture
Operators’ Union, was slain in gang-
land fashion as he drove along the

outer drive.
Only one gang name of importance

.was erased through umderworld rivabry

in Chicago during the past year, that
of Charlss (Ice Wagon) OConners,
Touhy mobster, whose body was tound

In & country ditch,

The mystery of the Bt Valenitine's
day massacre appeared near s sclution
for a time laxt month, when it was
reported that Byron Bolion, Bremer
kidnaping suspect, had confessed and
named five underworld characters as
his associates In the killing.

The reported solution, however,
was greatly discounted when Claude
Maddox, named in the supposed con-
fession, was arrested and promptly
released, with the explanation that
police had nothing on him.

Chlcago gay with hearts and
flowers on [February 14, 1828. All
seemed qulit at 2122 Forth Olark
street, the igarage which was the

WASH. STA L

o
i

was & routine raid, lined up againat
the wall. A moment later several
other men entered,

There was s roar of machine gun
shots, 8ix riddied bodies fell to the
ground. A seventh victim lived only
& few hours, He died In a» hospital
without recovering sufficiently to
name assailants.

That was the Bi. Valentine’s day |’
massacre which was the
of the end ofm‘g?g in Chicago.
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